
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 2, 2001 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) 
RE: Docket No. 001820-SU, Application for transfer of sewer utility facility in Lee 

County from Cross Creek of Fort Myers Community Association, Inc., a not-for- 
profit Florida Corporation, to Utilities, Inc., of Eagle Ridge, holder of Certificate 
No. 3695, and for amendment of Certificate No. 3695 to include additional 
territory. 

The utility certificate is typed incorrectly in the docket title. Also, the preferred 
terminology is wastewater utility facility. Staff, therefore, requests that the docket title be 
changed as shown in underscores below: 

Application for transfer of wastewater utility facility in Lee County from Cross 
Creek of Fort Myers Community Association, Inc., a not-for-profit Florida 
Corporation, to Utilities, Inc . , of Eagle Ridge, holder of Certificate No. 369-S , 
and for amendment of Certificate No. 369-S to include additional territory. 

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Redemann, Welch) 
Division of Legal Services (Jaeger) 
Division of Records and Reporting (Grant) 


